From: Awards

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 5:10 PM

To: Kate Brodnik <K.Brodnik@gqls.com.au>

Cc: Chambers - Hatcher J <Chambers.Hatcher.J@fwc.gov.au>; Chambers - Gostencnik DP
<Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Modern Awards Review 2023-24

Good afternoon Ms Brodnik

The Queensland Law Society will file any submissions in the Job security stream by no later than
12:00PM (AEDT) on Thursday, 15 February 2024.

As regards the Making awards easier to use stream, the amended deadline is 12:00PM (AEDT) on
Thursday, 22 February 2024.

Kind regards,

Regards
Neil Davies

Senior Research Officer
Pay Equity and Awards

f‘«’? Fair Work Commission

Coeraribsshon Australia's national workplace relations tribunal

E awards@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne, VIC, 3000
PO Box 1994, Melbourne, Vic, 3001
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At the Fair Work Commission we respect and celebrate the diversity of our communities and we are
committed to creating a safe and welcoming space for all.

We acknowledge that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander people. We acknowledge their continuing connection to Country and pay our respects
to their Elders past and present. This email was sent from Wurundjeri Woi Wurrung Country.
Important: This message may contain private or confidential information. If you think this email was sent to you
by mistake, please immediately notify the sender and delete all copies of the email from your system. Please
refer to our privacy policy for more information on how we collect and handle personal information.

From: Kate Brodnik <K.Brodnik@gls.com.au>

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 4:31 PM

To: Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Chambers - Gostencnik DP <Chambers.Gostencnik.DP @fwc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Modern Awards Review 2023-24
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You don't often get email from k.brodnik@gls.com.au. Learn why this is important

Dear Neil,
Thank you for your email.

If the Committee considers it appropriate to make a submission on the Job security consultation, | am
sure we can do so by 22 February, also.

| will be able to update you following the meeting next Wednesday if that would assist, too.
Thank you again for your consideration.

Kind regards,
Kate

Kate Brodnik | Queensland Law Society
Special Counsel, Legal Policy

P 07 3842 5958 | K.Brodnik@qls.com.au
1300 367 757

We acknowledge the First Nations people as the original inhabitants of this land. We recognise,
respect and celebrate the cultural distinctions of First Nations people and value their rich and
positive contribution to not only Queensland but also to the broader Australian society.

From: Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 9 February 2024 3:23 PM

To: Kate Brodnik <K.Brodnik@gls.com.au>

Cc: Chambers - Gostencnik DP <Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Modern Awards Review 2023-24

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon Ms Broknik

For the Deputy President’s consideration, on what date do you propose to submit in relation to Job
security?

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
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 12:53 PM
To: Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: Modern Awards Review 2023-24

You don't often get email from k.brodnik@gls.com.au. Learn why this is important

Good afternoon,
| am emailing in relation to the consultations on the Modern Awards Review 2023-24.

The Queensland Law Society’s Industrial Law Committee will hold its first meeting of the year next
Wednesday, 14 February 2024. At this time, the Committee will consider issues relevant to this review
and determine whether it is appropriate to make submissions.

| note the following timetable for submissions:

e For the “Job security” review, submissions were due on 5 February 2024, with the
consultation period ending in 8 March 2024;

e Forthe “Work and care” review submissions are due on 11 March 2024, with the
consultation period ending on 12 April 2024; and

e For the “Making awards easier to use” review, submissions are due on 19 February 2024,
with the consultation period ending on 5 April 2024.

Depending on the Committee’s considerations at its meeting, | enquire whether it is possible for QLS
to make a late submission on the Job security review. In addition, would it be possible to provide a
submission on the “Making awards easier to use” review by 22 February 2024?

Thank you for your consideration and | look forward to hearing from you.

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

This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended for the named addressee only and is confidential.
In addition, it may contain copyright material of the Queensland Law Society, or third parties. As
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such, the information in it and its attachments may not be used or disclosed except for the purpose
for which it has been sent. If you have received this message in error, please contact the Queensland
Law Society immediately by return email or by telephone on 61-7-3842-5888, and delete it from
your system. You should not read, copy, print, re-transmit, disclose, modify, store, or act in reliance
on this email or any attachments. Any confidentiality is not waived or lost because this email has
been sent to you by mistake. Unless otherwise stated, this email represents the views of the sender
only and not the views or the policy of the Queensland Law Society. There is no warranty that this
email is error or virus free.



